

DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION
AND PARKS

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SYLVIA PATSAOURAS
PRESIDENT

LYNN ALVAREZ
VICE PRESIDENT

NICOLE CHASE
PILAR DIAZ
JOSEPH HALPER

IRIS L. DAVIS
BOARD SECRETARY (213) 202-2640

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
CALIFORNIA



ERIC GARCETTI
MAYOR

MICHAEL A. SHULL
GENERAL MANAGER

ANTHONY-PAUL (AP) DIAZ, ESQ.
EXECUTIVE OFFICER &
CHIEF OF STAFF

RAMON BARAJAS
ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER

VICKI ISRAEL
ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER

SOPHIA PIÑA-CORTEZ
ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER
(213) 202-2633 FAX (213) 202-2614

March 15, 2019

Honorable City Council
c/o City Clerk
City Hall, Room 395
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Attn: Adam Lid, Legislative Assistant

RE: EXEMPTION FROM CIVIL SERVICE PURSUANT TO CHARTER § 1001(d)(4)

The Department of Recreation and Parks (RAP) respectfully requests a position of Chief Management Analyst (Code 9182) be exempted from civil service pursuant to Charter § 1001(d)(4). This position will direct the budget and data analytics work associated with recording, tracking, and monitoring approximately 200,000 current participants in RAP's recreation system in order to make evidence-based recommendations to RAP's executive management to achieve a strategic goal of increasing participation to 400,000 or more participants. The position will be funded by Measure A and Proposition 68.

The Chief Management Analyst position was allocated by the Board of Civil Service Commissioners and exempted from civil service on March 14, 2019. Therefore, RAP now requests the Council approve the exemption of this position from civil service on the basis of it being grant-funded.

Please contact Director of Human Resources Harold T. Fujita at (213) 202-3220 should you require additional information related to this request. Thank you.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL A. SHULL

MAS:HF

cc: Anthony-Paul (AP) Diaz, RAP Chief of Staff and Executive Officer
Noel Williams, RAP Chief Financial Officer

